

CURRENT CV

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

BOBBY ENG

WEB DEVELOPER

QUALIFICATIONS

Current Situation

AUT University
Bachelor in Creative Technology

2009 – 2010

Natcoll Design Technology Auckland
Diploma in Web Development

2007

Natcoll Design Technology Auckland
Diploma in Computer Graphic Design

2002 – 2006

Outdoor Pursuit Centre
Certificate in outdoor pursuit and leadership

SKILLS

Adobe Suite

- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver

QuarkXPress

Macromedia FreeHand

XHTML

CSS

Javascript

PHP

Database

Pre-press

SolidWorks

Arduino

Processing

REFERENCE

Livefish Restaurant & Bar

Lawrence LeOW (General Manager)
021 525 264

Reef Bar/Rickshaw Eddy's

Joe Chen (GM)
021 896 989

Quest on Cintra Service Apartments

Christine Zhu (GM)
021 035 8326

Creative Bite Design Studio

Ken Waller (Studio Manager)
021 819 127

Rendezvous Hotel Auckland

Lawrence LeOW (F&B Operations Manager)
021 525 264

EXPERIENCE

Current Situation

Sunglass Hut Akl Airport

Sales Associate

Graphic Design and
Web Development Freelance

Livefish Restaurant and Bar

Jul 2011 – Jul 2014

In-house Graphic & Web Designer / Bar & Duty Manager

Reef bar/Rickshaw Eddy's

Sep 2010 – Jul 2011

Head Bartender

Quest on Cintra Lane

service apartment

Sep 2010 – Feb 2011

Front office staff

Creative Bite Design Studio

Jul 2009 – May 2010

Graphic Design Intern

Rendezvous Hotel Auckland

Mar 2008 – Jul 2009

Banquet Waiter, Restaurant Waiter, Front Desk Porter

ABOUT ME

I have a **charismatic** yet **honest** personality with a **keen eye for detail** and **vigilance** in delivering the right solutions. I have a **fun-loving** charm which reflects in the way I interact with others. This is complemented by a more **ambitious** and **devoted professional** alter-ego which makes me a unique find. As well as having experience in **hospitality** and **customer service**, based on my previous and current experience, I am able to take on any role. Also being told by my employers that I am a **hard and quick worker** while keeping work to a **high standard** makes me a great addition to your team.

BE
Design

Phone: (+64) 021 179 8805
Email: Eng.Bobby@Gmail.com
Language: English, Mandarin
Nationality: Brunei Darussalam